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(316) 445-3356

May 30, 13978

Dear Mr. i

Protest of Your iMay 24th Assessment

We are in recaipt of Your letter of May 26, 1978, in
which you request a hearing date of June 14 and at least one
hour to protest the value set by the Board on May 24.

I have been advised by our legal staff that this letter
and in particular the second paragraph dces not meet the require-
ments of Pevenue and Taxation Code, section 741. A petition
for reassessnment must enuxerate the errors in the staff's
conputations and approach, and should fairly apprise the Board
of the cdollar amounts that will result if the assessment is
corrected or adjusted by grant of the petition.

Your letter will ba considered as a timely filing
provided that we receive the specific grounds by June 2, 1978.
If not, the staff will recommend no further action by the
Board. ‘

Very truly yours,

Douglas D. Bell
Executive Secretary
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be: Honorable George R. Reilly
Honorable Iris Sankey
Honorable William M. Bennett
Honorable Richard NHevins
Honorable Kenneth Cory
Mr, J. J. Delaney
Mr. Abram F. Goldman
Mr. Neilon M. Jennings
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